Re: new res--sb--orl antonella mcgreevy 1/31/2024 1 bedroom condo

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 26/01/2024 07:08

Hello,
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Antonella Mcgreevy #845012414

Dates Of Stay:

Jan 31,2024 - Feb 4, 2024

1 Bedroom JR - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room
4 nights 2 adults

Tour Will be booked upon arrival.

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢
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Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 at 12:20 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--sb--orl antonella mcgreevy 1/31/2024 1 bedroom condo

please book room and tour

thanks



